## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

**October is Bully Prevention and Breast Cancer Awareness** 

<u>Month.</u> Every day in October we will have an Inspirational Thought or Quote of the day and an Action of the Day. Today's quote is "Imagine a world where the words you speak appear on your skin. Would you be more careful of what you say?" Action: Invite someone you don't know to sit with you at lunch. Just a reminder to wear pink on Wednesday, October 17th and Saturday, October 27th for breast cancer awareness month. Mahalo!

<u>Come and see</u> what organizations across Maui have to offer students. Whether you are interested in Service Learning, Community Service or Internships. The Service Fair will be at UH-Maui Campus Laulima building Room 105 on Friday, October 5th from 9am to 11am. This is an opportunity to gather information on all of the options available to you! This is open to all High School and College Students! For more information, please contact Kristie Fetterly at kfetterly@myhta.org. Mahalo!

**<u>HOSA members</u>**, your event confirmation is due today, Friday October 5th along with printed event guidelines.

**Do you want to vote for the teacher of the month?** Please head on to our school website and vote! Please vote from your heart. Mahalo!

**Trunk or Treat!** Hey Students! Halloween is right around the corner and our student council will be holding a trunk or treat. Trunk or treat is a small, fun event where you can go trick or treating right here on campus. On Friday October 19 from 6:30-8pm there will be a trunk or treat with food for sale and mini games in the admin parking lot here at Lahainaluna. This event is safe and fun for kids of all ages so make sure to stop by and bring your younger siblings.

Are you interested in volunteering for the Maui Marathon? If so, please visit http://artofvolunteering.com/events/2018-maui-marathon/ to register. Mahalo!

Attention all Seniors. Have you submitted your URL for your Senior Project presentations? If you haven't done so, please fill out the form at: bit.ly/2019sp\_stusurvey We are unable to make a schedule without your information. Mahalo.

**Pumpkin Patch Fundraising needs volunteers!** The Future Farmers of America will be having their 2nd FFA Pumpkin Patch Community/Fundraising event on Sat. Oct. 20th & Sun. Oct. 21st (8am-1pm on both days). They will be holding this event in one of their AG fields below the band room and they're expecting 1,000+ people over the 2 days to come up to our Pumpkin Patch again this year.

If you can help us, please let Mr. Ideoka know. When we return from the Fall Break, Mr. Ideoka will give those of you who can help us more detailed information on how you can help us.

The pumpkins will be delivered to our school on Wed. Oct. 17th. We will need help after school to move the pumpkins down to the AG field. On Thurs. 10/18 and Fri. 10/19, we will need help setting up and decorating the Pumpkin Patch area. On Sat. 10/20 and Sun. 10/21, we will need help with parking attendants, pumpkin patch helpers & movers, greeters & check-out tent staff, and snacks & refreshments tent staff. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**Japanese Club:** Today is the last day to volunteer for the Maui Marathon. See sensei for permission forms and info. Also, there are two spots available for Japan Day on Nov. 29 in Honolulu. This is a free one day trip. If you're interested, please see sensei in K-12.

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting today at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. We will be discussing our first Interact project and assigning responsibilities for this project that you must commit to. It is crucial that you attend this meeting to remain a member in good standing. Rotarians Chuck and Skeeter will be attending this first official meeting.

Anime Club: There is a general meeting today at lunch. Thank you!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: FRANKFURTER, WHOLE GRAIN RICE, ASSORTED FRUITS, AND JUICE. LUNCH: ASIAN CHICKEN, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, COLESLAW, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Asa Howard, Gabrielle Huliganga, Kathryn Hussey, and Almarie Idnay.